



Lawyer – Associate

# CHARLOTTE LALOUX

- Lawyer in employment and social security law
- Focused on HR-related matters, international mobility and remuneration
- Member of the Brussels bar since 2018

+32 (0) 11 28 15 00  
[charlotte.laloux@monardlaw.be](mailto:charlotte.laloux@monardlaw.be)  
**Let's connect on LinkedIn**



Charlotte Laloux joined Monard Law in June 2020 as Junior Associate and promoted to Associate in 2021 after completing her trainee at the bar. Her areas of focus are employment and social security law, with a particular interest in HR-related matters, international mobility and employees' remuneration.

Charlotte graduated with a Master of Laws with distinction from the Université Catholique de Louvain in 2017. During her studies, she participated in a student exchange program at Queen's University Belfast, where she integrated courses from the LL.M in Human Rights.

She went on to complete an internship as parliamentary assistant at the European Parliament before starting the bar in 2018.

## EXPERIENCE

2020 – Present    **Lawyer, MONARD LAW**

2018 – 2020    **Lawyer, UYTENDAELE, GERARD, KENNES ET ASSOCIES**

Sept. 2017 – Jan. 2018    **Trainee – Parliamentary Assistant, European Parliament**

## TRAINING

2015 – 2017    **Master in Law, Université Catholique de Louvain**